Dr. Randplph Robertson 2/26/94
Southernjiills ledical Center, Radiolory

791 Wallace Road

Hashville, Tl 37211

Dear Randy,

In response to your 2/21 s Which L found interesting, I tell you a story I'd rather
you keep to yoursclf for two reason. Une is that the person with whom that information
originatgp_ cen be hurt. The other is that I cammot prove it. However, I do believe it.

Dur:i.nz_: the panel's deliboretion: there was a tive %}heu DJ bheard that it was not
going to ccnclude as it did. by present recollection may hot be correct on whether all
Lhe panel then was at iishor's office, au L now belicve, but Carl Eardley, who was
on all the JIK stuff in the Civil Division after Clark was no longer 4G, rushed up
to Baltimore and whipped them or Misher into line. And then the repott as issued re-
sulted. Consistont with this is tle fact on which you did not really comment, that in
saying it confirmed the Uarren *eport in fact, as + used it in Post liortem, it refutes
the Warren Report.

UWknile T do not nou recall his title, Bardley's oflice, which was shared with anp
other lawyer named Jaffee, was next to the large reception office, on its left from the
entrance, and Ruckelshause's was next to that reception room on the other side. ar. he
was officed close to his boss, H
the Commission. It also does#n its reading of the chest X-rays, as L noted in that book.
With elliptical confirmation from “umes et al.

The Clark memo also interests me much. So I'll tell you a non-confidential atory.

On a Sunday mornin;; TV talk show, perhaps Hoot the ‘ress, Clark was critical of
Garrison. In it he made a factual error. I wrote him about that error. Later, when ai_'ter

It is not just on the lovatlion of the head wound it admits that the panel refutes

quite a few yeors of stonewalling, I got DJ records I'd requested, they held his paying
attention to what I wrote him. e asked those around him to check it out. Their checldng
consisted in repeating what the official mythology was as T now recall as they got it
from the VEI. They never asked me a word about it. ¥ Joteyf t frufh @ ‘ﬂf

The copy of the memo you scnt me bears no DJ identification. It also was hot included
in what L got, as it should have been if it was in tha’ main file. I preaume therefore
cither than it wasn't there or as witheld under a FOIA exemption, perhaps bS.

Sanders + take to have been Harold Barefoot Sanders, who I think then headed the
Criminal Yivision; Vinson hfeaded L‘ivﬂ.l' and I presume that i}? ‘ﬁitche%ﬂogovin and that
he was & Vinson asuistant. In those days all White House a.nd DJ letters vere routed to
Eimson Tor response and when he did respond, it was cff:.ci&l—mythology boilerplate, I
sm{ not a iingle letter in vldch he tool: any incoming mail soriously or made any real
inquiry. He was the son of a then Supreme Co‘irt Justice who had been a southein hack pol.
and a Yongressman, Haybe Sefretary of the Havy later, I'm not now mure.
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The last nunber in the date is climinated in xeroxinge I take it to have been 19@6.
Z}éaw no single record iu all I got frow DJ, which was the Criminal Pivision supposed
file, rellecting anytling at 2ll being done in response to Clark's telling them to
make a careful examination, I thinlk a I'UIA case for all such records would be a good
idea. It you want to malke it and I can help you, let me know. I think also that someone
should mnke o FOIA royuest for all records, gurtmcularlat Civil Divisions, an or relating
to that p-mel, :Lts croation, wprk, Lt po'x'- mpn.rkﬂ_‘ﬂﬂanlffrx"gaction to that report.

You say o tho Horitz memo MIf this is a true memo."? It reflects no source, M8
Uava you a reason to sugpecet it way not be?

I almays belicved that Fisher 1ie€rf” d if the Horitz memo és not real H nontheless
reflects proper prodedure and what L believe those doctors would have wanted iff they

ould not have insisted on it,

The ldolapps to whom a copy of Fisher's lette:r was sent was, when Kleindinest was
ﬁeputy AG, 'me vho handled FOIA requests and correspodence. The regulations then re-
quired tho 1'OILA rm,quest.; to be addressed to the Yeputy 4G, a""‘/f"’ wet on_ et I /

I think that hary' 'hd has sone kind of information-disclosure law. I think a request
should be made for all of relevant records of tle medical-examinerss office. I do not
think a Marylbnder hs to male the request but il you v nt to and want me to, I'1l join
you in it. (Thir

Have you consildered writing to thé“jﬁmtitutimm {or which the doctors worked and a
ank;d them for ccpies of records and whethor they lmow of the existence of any elsewhere?
ILf they decille to give you copies they may tell you if the records ﬁ'ﬂiﬁi the existence
of other rocords elsewhcre, dny refusals are good for the record, I think,

Bruce Yromloy was a senior partner in an old and major law firm then Cravath, deGers-
dorff Swaine anl Woods The one in which much 1 ter Posner put in a little time in menial
work he liea pbout, The idea for the pu.nel,according to the man who wro%ayg.rcolumn about
1t}fhhn he was the intellectual in residence in the LBJ White liouse, was John P. Roche. So
you may want to ask th: LBJ lerary for those records. I dov not know if ﬂ'he_,r vere sent
to the 8rchives under th new law. 1'd ask the Libiary first.

If any lclnd of coersion could be showg, it could mean something. 4nd I am COIW'.'LI.‘I—'
ced that L._u'dly did prescurs them into agrepwith the Commisiion's Report.

Roche taught at “randeis University after leavins the LBJ White House and that is
vhen he wrote hias syndicated column. I do not know where he put his records but Brandeis
might knov.

That Horitz lef't no records at lase is consistent, 1 think, which this Bardley thing.

If as yu say the report Wur;d'"uf ted at DJ then the DJ should have reccords you should
be able to get under FOIA. J

I have the feel:.n. that you agres with the lumes gonge I do not I can't imagine
the fanel givin: a I.luG rooding or accepting fakes. It was &k at Eethlzsda that the



pressure wes first applied and where the {irst lies were told. And luumes has never
s¥oppetl lying. ﬂe did not, for example, destrey hiu notes. lle destroyed the first
holograph of the autepny repprt and he did that when he learned that Uswald was dead and
there would be no trial. Yhat moant no cross-exafmination of his .orke I do more
tracing of that i HEVER AGATI! That I thinlk now will be published this September.

H.ume uttored nmany lies. Yie is that he did not knov about the anterior neck wound
having been described as of entvance. dnother iz that he gpoke to Perry the second
time during the day of 11/23. 54i1] unother is that he told Perry nothing. e told
Perry what the report would say and it worried Perry much. That is why he disappeared
and asked Clark Ho handle the 11/23 press confeirnce for him. Reread Perry on this in
Post Mortem.

I ngree that they should have had Ebersole participate in the preparation of their
report but he could not have gatten away with what Humes et al did. See under their
reading of the chest X-rays in Post liortemeIf as a radiologist he would have dbne that
io his professional reputation.

I think we should assume that Leathers did something in response to that Clark
meo and that sich rocords exist in Vivil Division files, That may well be thte reason
all indication of it was withheld from what was belatedly disclosed to me.

With regard to the loritz memo and to his leaving no I‘GbDI‘d.E at ﬁase, I think his
use of the word "liderary" pught not be talken literally, There\en,- no doubt in my mind
tha—t if I, a layman, perceived their two destructions of the official mythology and of
the autopa? conclusions, they kmew it even better. So they left their refutations in
and called them coufirmatiom. Is that "literary"? Hedical experts do that? While they
did not knou that their report would be used they had tov assume that at some point it
would be in some way. So, tlhey had their asses to cover,

As I may have sugpmested before, I think you should make a c_:lose examination of the
frames of the Zapruder film made into slide for the Commission by Life, the originals
of what was published by the Commission, especiadly of the mimm nine slides that were
to have been published and were not simplg becau. e th: LI did not make prints of them.
The back of the head is cldarly visible in 334ff and is unblemished, with no blobd visible
thers or on the shirt collar or jacket. Becouse they were made from the original I see
no poscibility of that havin;; been faked or substituted for. This sequence is whe /before
falling over JFE turns touard “aclde. It is also clear on what might be guestioned, clear
copies frum '1‘(V shovs. -

Your enclosurcs convince me that malcing these FOIA requests is :orthwhile and I
think the; should all be made at the same time, with no Mﬁ%_r ba-e—af any of
fthé other rocquesis. )

The Justice JFK assassination file disclosed ’su‘ 11;‘1;19 is 129-11. ﬁ@/ M‘#/‘M




